

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/deborah-vegh-phd-86831995 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

University Teaching

Research

Data Analysis

Languages

English

Deborah Vegh, PhD

Research Coordinator III, Neurological Institute at Cleveland Clinic
Greater Cleveland

Summary

Experienced Research Coordinator with a demonstrated history of working in the hospital & health care industry. Skilled in Government, Report Writing, Project Coordination, Data Analysis, and Quantitative Research. Strong education professional with a Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) focused in Criminology and Justice Policy from Northeastern University.

Experience

Cleveland Clinic

Research Coordinator III, Neurological Institute

July 2017 - Present (3 years 1 month)

Cleveland, OH

- Coordinates the implementation and conduct of research projects ensuring adherence to research protocol requirements including: timely completion and communication of regulatory documents, the development of data capture and monitoring plans, reporting of Serious Adverse Events as they occur and completion of Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and sponsor forms in accordance with GCP timelines.
- Serves as a liaison between investigators, research personnel, outside study personnel and central research administration offices to assist in protocol interpretation, enrollment and safety questions.
- Collaborates with primary investigator, sponsor and research staff to plan, conduct and evaluate project protocols, including research subject recruitment.
- Monitors and reports project status.
- Completes regulatory documents, data capture and monitoring plans.
- Develops and maintains knowledge of research protocol to coordinate the comprehensive and

compliant execution of assigned protocols.

- Assists with preparation for audits and response to audits.
- Maintains professional relationships, including frequent and open effective communication with internal and external constituents.
- Conducts and documents the informed consent process.

Edinboro University of Pennsylvania
Assistant Professor of Criminal Justice
August 2012 - July 2017 (5 years)
Edinboro PA

- Taught traditional and online courses (introduction to criminal justice, criminology, victimology, ethics in criminal justice, research methods, seminar/capstone course)
- Guided, led and mentored students in research projects: presented research at national (ACJS) and state-level conferences (PACJE); research published and manuscripts in progress
- Evaluated, monitored and mentored student academic progress.
- Supervised, advised and supported student organizations: the Student Government Association; Alpha Phi Sigma (NHS in CJ); the Criminal Justice Club
- Served and supported functional activities of departmental and University committees: University Senate Student Concerns subcommittee; Department Assessment (Chair); Department Retention (Chair); and various other departmental committees
- Participated in departmental and college activities.
- Revised and modified the curriculum for undergraduate degree programs involving a series of courses.
- Created, innovated and implemented career-enhancement programs and activities: Co-chaired, Law, Government and Criminal Justice Day

- Served in executive board positions for national and state-level organizations
Vice-Chair, Corrections Section of the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences
(2016-Present)

Secretary, Corrections Section of the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences
(2014-2016)

Executive Counselor, Corrections Section of the Academy of Criminal Justice
Sciences (2011-2014)

1st Vice President, Pennsylvania Association of Criminal Justice Educators
(2016-Present)

2nd Vice President, Pennsylvania Association of Criminal Justice Educators
(2015-2016)

Member: American Society of Criminology, Academy of Criminal Justice
Sciences, Pennsylvania Association of Criminal Justice Educators, and
Northeast Association of Criminal Justice Sciences

Central Connecticut State University

Assistant Professor of Criminology and Criminal Justice

August 2010 - August 2012 (2 years 1 month)

- Develop an instructional plan for the course(s) taught to ensure that each meets college and department standards.
- Evaluate, monitor and mentor student academic progress.
- Participate in departmental and college activities.
- Serve and support functional activities of departmental committees.
- Assess, review and evaluate student activities and progress.

Muskingum University

Instructor of Criminal Justice

August 2007 - August 2010 (3 years 1 month)

- Evaluate, monitor and mentor student academic progress.
- Participate in departmental and college activities.
- Serve and support functional activities of departmental committees.
- Assess, review and evaluate student activities and progress.

Cleveland Clinic

Research Coordinator

August 2003 - August 2004 (1 year 1 month)

Center for Neurological Restoration - Cleveland Clinic

- Coordinated multiple data collection efforts for one or more research projects which included other collaborating agencies or institutions.
- Consulted with co-investigators on appropriate management of participant problems and concerns
- Collaborated with PIs to prepare IRB and other regulatory submission documents as required by the protocol.
- Prepared other study materials as requested by the PI, including, but not limited to, the informed consent document, case report forms (CRFs), enrollment logs, and drug/device accountability logs.
- Established and organized study files, including but not limited to, regulatory binders, study specific source documentation and other materials.
- Developed and managed interim reports for principal investigators, industry sponsors and institutional review board to ensure that each project is moving toward timely completion.
- Ensured projects were executed successfully and completed within time frames to meet research objectives.

Education

Northeastern University

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Criminology and Justice Policy · (2004 - 2011)

Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Master of Arts (M.A.), Criminology · (1996 - 1997)

University of Dayton

Bachelor's Degree, Criminal Justice (B.S.) and Psychology (B.A.) · (1992 - 1994)